

Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:09 AM
To: 'jelrod@chisholmenergy.com'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan
Subject: Remediation Conditional Approval - Chisholm - Outland 14-23 St Com - (1RP-5260)
Attachments: Remediation Conditional Approval - Chisholm - Outland 14-23 St Com - (1RP-5260) 1.15.20.pdf

Jennifer,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for **1RP-5260 Outland 14-23 St Com**, thank you. This Workplan/Remediation proposal is conditionally approved.

- Please excavate soil sample point SP3b to 8 feet below ground surface
- The determining value for horizontal delineation is derived by either "background" value as determined appropriate to Rule 29, or, for chloride, 600 mg/kg in soils. Please, excavate sidewall samples below or equal to a limit of 600 mg/kg via new clarification document "Plan for Use of Rule 29 and Procedures/Clarification Specific to Delineation".

The OCD Payment Portal is inadvertently scrubbing print from some Adobe PDFs that have been submitted. The OCD is aware of the problem and trying to fix the issue. Please, sign/date the attached Remediation page and sent it back to my e-mail address. I will archive the document in the well file. Sorry, for the inconvenience.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet
State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210
(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.